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Memorandum

Date: September 18, 2024

To:  IDD Children’s Providers

From: Cassandra Phipps (Director of Children’s Initiatives)

CC: Melissa Moody (VP of Clinical Operations), Lucas Gogliotti (Clinical Specialist)
Re:  IDD Intensive Care Coordination Wrap Around (ICCW) Training

The Detroit Wayne Integrated Health Network (DWIHN) Children’s Initiative Department will be
hosting an IDD services training for wraparound workers and supervisors. This training will
prepare attendees for the upcoming 10/1/24 requirements that include delivering Wraparound
services to IDD children. The training will give a broad overview of the functions and processes
needed to support IDD children under the DWIHN network. It will also train attendees on
accessing and monitoring ABA services.

e Registration is required to attend this training opportunity and will be open through Friday,
9/27/2024.

IDD Wraparound | Tuesday, October 3" 1pm-2:30pm
Training
Registration Link

https://dwihn-

org.zoom.us/meeting/register/tZUscOGurTwvHtD3zmN1DKz1F6J6BxL0ctBz

Any questions and or concerns can be directed to IDD Clinical Specialist, Luke Gogliotti
lgogliotti@dwihn.org

Thank you

Cassandrna Phippe LPC. LLD, CA4DC
Cassandra Phipps, LPC, LLP, CAADC
Director of Children’s Initiatives
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